Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 12/5/2022 and reported for approval by JoAnn M. Greenzweig on 1/2/2023

Meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm by President Kevin Horton

Attendees: Kevin Horton, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Patty Ambroult, Israel Ruiz Jr., Richard Hernandez, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Tom Freeman, Deana Rodriguez, Jim Dew, Robin Dew, Bob Voakes, Brad Buckhout, Karen Buckhout, Donna Foster, Gary Foster, Faith Gustafson, Angie Jones, Harold Jones, Don Walton, Dave Alton, Colleen Alton, Dale Lafor, Lynne Lafor, Roger Griggs, Marge Griggs, Cliff White, Lynda Angel, Charles Desper, Christine Albanese, William Fulbright, Dennis Parker, Andrea Parker, Bob Broberg, Lynne Lovell, Jill Cox, Angel Carlsson, Andrew Carlsson, (43).

Minutes verbatim of the prior month's meeting were waived by Harold Jones. Membership in attendance were provided hardcopy minutes and unanimously approved.

Treasury – Richard Hernandez reported current club balance at \$3941.09 including membership dues. Report approved by Gary Foster and Wayne Ambroult.

Business Items

- 1. Group welcomed Lynne Lovell to the group and her 1968 Beige Mustang Coupe.
- 2. Chaplain Updates Linda reports that Dan Greenzweig's mother has passed.
- Membership dues deadline is January 1st payments will be accepted through the end of the month. At that point, non paying members will be removed from our club private facebook page.
- 4. Officer nominations and updates (board) -

Vice President Andy Branigan reports Kevin Horton's term as president has ended and we are seeking a new president. Potentially a co Presidency will be considered as Gary Foster has been nominated as President but resides out of town during the summer and early Fall (April-October). Shelley Branigan is a potential co president as well as Rich Hernandez.

Deana Rodriguez has been nominated as Cruise Director and Brad Buckhout as Assistant Cruise Director.

Jill Cox has been nominated as Merchandise Director replacing Shelley Branigan

Karen Buckhout has been nominated as Membership Director.

- 5. WWM and F hosted or featured car show(s)
 - Surprise Ford updates Gary Foster reports 4-5 club members have responded to his request for committee help for our Detroit Muscle Wild West sponsored Car Show scheduled for Sunday, March 19th, 2023. More to come.

- b. Under less than perfect conditions, 15 Wild Westers showed up to Wickenburg Gary Foster and Jim Dew won awards.
- c. Calendar review and updates were made with membership assistance. An updated calendar will be emailed with our newsletter to membership.
- 6. January General Meeting confirmation of Monday January 2nd, 2023 is approved by membership in attendance.
- 7. Other scheduled events (Shelley)
 - a. Christmas party update our party is full at 50 attendees. Reminder that our white elephant game includes 2 steals.
 - b. Christmas Charity Activity Update (MAM club adopted 1 family with 2 young children) Karen Buckhout reports response was fantastic and broke all expectations! A special recognition was given to "Secret Santa" Fred Romano who made a couple of special contributions to the kids gifts.
- 8. December Birthdays
 - a. Kristine Albanese
 - b. Larry Assenheimer
 - c. Donna Foster
 - d. Margaret Griggs
 - e. Harold Jones
 - f. Ardie LeFor
 - g. Dion Munoz
 - h. Eileen Simmons

9. Meeting adjournment at 7:12 by Kevin Horton – approved by Bob Voakes and Bob Broberg

Next meeting – January 2nd, 2023, 6:30 pm Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59th Avenue.

Webpage – wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues